

- Section 2. District Representatives: District representatives will be elected to serve a 2-year term and District representatives shall not serve more than two consecutive 2-year terms.
- Section 3. Youth Representatives: A maximum of five youth, one from each district, will be chosen by the executive council from application and/or interviews each September. Youth representatives will serve October through September, not to exceed four one-year terms. If there are not applications from each district, they will be filled from the applications received.
- Section 4. Northwest and Southwest will elect in even numbered years, and Central, Southeast and Northeast in the odd years.
- Section 5. If a District representative position cannot be filled within a district, the position may be filled at-large.
- Section 6. The UW-Extension Barron County 4-H Youth Development Educator/Agent serves as a non-voting advisor to the Association and Executive Council.

Article V. Meetings

- Section 1. The Association shall hold two meetings per year: one in the spring and one in the fall. In addition to these meetings, district meetings can be held.
- Section 2. The Executive Council will meet monthly or as needed.

Article VI. Amendments

- Section 1. The constitution may be amended at any meeting by a two-thirds majority of the members present. Notice must be given at a previous meeting or through notification by mail regarding the change in constitution being considered.

Article VII. Dissolution

- Section 1. Upon dissolution of the association, any assets remaining shall be conveyed to a 4-H Youth Development program or the Wisconsin 4-H Foundation as selected by the affirmative vote of the majority of association members entitled to vote.

BY LAWS

Article I. Duties of the Officers

- Section 1. President: Shall preside at all meetings of the Association. Shall act as chairman of the Executive Council. President and UW-Extension 4-H Youth Development Educator/Agent shall make decisions which in their judgment would or would not require an Executive Council meeting.
- Section 2. Vice President: Shall preside in the absence of the President and take care of all the duties of the President during his/her absence.
- Section 3. Secretary: Shall keep minutes of all meetings of the Association. Shall distribute Executive Council correspondence and communications.
- Section 4. Treasurer (Non-voting): Shall collect and care for all money and dues of the Association. Shall pay bills as ordered by the Executive Council, for items not covered in the yearly approved budget.
- Section 5. Immediate Past President: Shall provide guidance and support and serve as chair of any special ad hoc committees that might involve past presidents.

Section 6. No compensation will be given to the officers with the exception of an honorarium to be given to the treasurer as the duties go over and above those of other officers.

Article II. **Committees**

Section 1. Committees and sub-committees may be formed by the Executive Council to serve the purpose of the Association.

Section 2. All committees are accountable to the Executive Council and UW-Extension.

Article III. **Quorum**

Section 1. All decisions, with exception of changes to this Constitution, will be decided by majority vote of members present.

Adopted this ____ day of _____, _____.

Barron County 4-H Association:

President

Vice-President